WEBER-MORGAN HEALTH DEPARTMENT

GARY M. HOUSE, M.PH. July 18, 2011 v Division Directors
Health Officer / Director KAY LARRISON, Administration

CLAUDIA PRICE, Nursing & Health Promotion
LOUIS K. COOPER, Environmental Health

) COLLEEN JENSON, WIC
Robert Alessandri

1010 E. 3250 N.
Layton, UT 84040

RE:  Individual Wastewater Disposal
System at:
Sunridge Highlands, lot 55
Grouse Point, Huntsville
Land Serial # 23-070-0001

Dear Mr. Alessandri:

A file search was completed on the above referenced property and no record of the system was found.
A current on-site evaluation of the system was completed on July 17, 2011 by staff of this office. At
the time of inspection there was no evidence of system failure. However, the following items were
noted:

900 to 1000 gal tank with baffles in working order.

Located distribution box.

2 lateral lines 68 ft and 66 ft. in length.

Trench construction most likely pipe & gravel estimated at 24 inches.

402 sq. ft. of absorption area.

RV dump pipe is only connection to system.

No house on property.
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The owners are responsible for all system maintenance. They are also required to correct, repair, or
replace the entire system at the direction of this office in the event of malfunction or failure. A
wastewater system evaluation is not: (1) a warranty or guarantee that the system will properly function
for any period of time in the future (2) an assurance that the soil is adequately treating effluent or that
it will continue to do so in the future.

If you have any further questions, please contact this office at 399-8381 at your convenience.
Sincerely,
Phichale Gladusttl

Michela Gladwell, LEHS
Environmental Health Division
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